
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday March 11, 2025  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee (CSC) intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and 
time specified.  The meeting will be live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia for interested 
community members to access and watch.  Interested community members may e-mail 
Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay Lang, at langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 12:00 p.m. on 
Tuesday March 11, 2025 to be scheduled to provide in-person input under the public participation 
portion(s) of the agenda.

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of February 25, 2025

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed  
under New Business on the posted agenda.  Speakers are asked to limit 
comments to 3 minutes to allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School 
Committee will not respond directly to public comments, however will try to 
address comments when the item is reached on the agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Spotlight on the Departments: Fine & Performing Arts (K-12)

2. Vote on School Choice Program: 2025/26 School Year

3. Approval of Field Trip & Travel Requests

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

REPORTS      

1. Liaison Reports 

 

 

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates 

 
 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:   The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 

 of education interest.  Speakers are asked to limit comments to 3 minutes to  
allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School Committee will not respond 
directly to public comments, however will try to address comments at future 
meetings. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT    



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 25, 2025 
Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Ms. Maria Santos (Vice Chair), Ms. Diana Lebeaux 
(Secretary), Ms. Susan Mackinnon and Mr. John Moses. 

Also present: Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent) and Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) and 
Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business & Finance). 

Call to Order 

Mr. King called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement  

“This meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website for 
interested community members to access and watch. In-person public participation will be taking 
place tonight in accordance with the Chelmsford School Committee Public Participation Policy. 
Anyone speaking tonight during the public input portion of this meeting has notified the 
superintendent’s office of their desire to speak and has been provided with these guidelines. 
Upon request written comments received no later than 12:00 p.m. on the day of this meeting will 
also be read and made part of the record of the meeting during the second public comment 
session.” 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of February 4, 2025

Ms. Santos motioned to approve the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of February 
4, 2025. Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 

CHS Student Representative Announcements 

Patrick shared that the “College and Career Fair” for CHS students will be held on Saturday, March 8th at 
the Chelmsford Center for the Arts. Many teams are “staying alive” through the winter post sports season. 
“Congratulations and good luck in the post season”. The girls track record for the one-mile was recently 
broken by Kate Leonard who ran “an amazing 5 minute 12 second mile”! In two days 29 CHS DECA 
students will compete at the state finals!  

Lana added that Sophia Roy placed fourth as a finisher and finalist at the Harvard National Speech and 
Debate Tournament! Many CHS seniors took the Seal of Biliteracy test for Spanish and French today. 
Next week the junior class will hold elections of class officers. The Senior Internship Program is getting 
closer. By next Friday seniors must submit the application and sign the Mentor Handbook. On March 20th 
students will be told if their internship has been approved.  

Page 1 of 7 



Good News 

Dr. Hirsch stated that the “Good News” tonight is here with the international TEA Fulbright scholars 
attending tonight’s meeting. We will hear from them soon! 

Public Comments 

Shelley Epstein Bethel who teaches Spanish at McCarthy and is the Secretary of The Chelmsford 
Federation of Teachers as well as a McCarthy teacher representative came forward to speak and 
requested that the budget item for the literature support position not be cut when the current teacher 
retires at the end of this school year. Additionally, she requests that the copy clerk position not be cut. 
McCarthy definitely needs a second Supervisor of Students, but she asks that the previously mentioned 
positions not be cut to provide funding for this additional position. Her requests and reasons to support 
them may be viewed by watching tonight’s meeting on Chelmsford Telemedia You/Tube.  

The next comments were from Therese Keohane who teaches eight grade math at McCarthy Middle 
School. She spoke highly of the support provided by the copy clerk, particularly during the transition year 
for the two middle schools. Many of her students require “specialized instruction materials” provided by 
the copy clerk as well as materials for SEL instruction. She believes that data must be considered before 
removing the position for literature support teacher to ascertain the number of students who read below 
grade level. She also supports the need for McCarthy to have a second Supervisor of Students.  

Kim Briand is a seventh-grade teacher at McCarthy who taught at Parker prior to the reconfiguration of 
middle schools. She read comments from a letter written by a teacher who was unable to attend the 
meeting tonight. This person supports the literacy support teacher position be maintained as do many 
other “concerned teachers” at McCarthy. This position supports “tier two gen ed students” who fall behind 
in reading. Data was shared from the letter stating the numbers of students reading behind grade level.  

New Business 

1. Recognition: UMASS Lowell Teaching Excellence and Achievement (TEA) Fulbright
Scholars

Dr. Hirsch was pleased to announce the visit tonight of the TEA Fellows to our meeting! They are all here 
including the five who are partner/teaching at CHS and McCarthy Middle School. The five who are 
located in Chelmsford spoke tonight and shared a bit of their experiences thus far. They come from the 
countries of: Malawi; Argentina; Ukraine; Nigeria and Turkey. They teach: social studies; special 
education; ESL; economics; STEM and English. They were pleased at the flexibility and inclusiveness of 
education in Chelmsford with students of all abilities being involved and are grateful to the teachers with 
whom they are partnered and expressed gratitude for being so welcomed in the Chelmsford Public 
Schools and being made a “part of the team”. They observed that challenges in education are global and 
the needs of students and educators are very similar in the countries represented and there is hope that 
with education the problems of our world may be solved! 

2. Spotlight on the Departments: English (Grades 5 – 12)

Dr. Lang welcomed Ms. Abbey Dick, Department Coordinator for English Language Arts, to the meeting 
to share the ongoing work of her department. English education in grade 5 -12 is aligned with the State’s 
ELS standards from 2017. MCAS data and, more often, iReady data are used to track student growth and 
determine any interventions which may be needed. Recently Fountas & Pinnell has offered the “Writing  

Page 2 of 7 



Mini-Lesson Guide” which is used for grades 5 and 6. The writing is also connected to the texts being 
read. The middle school reconfiguration has made it possible for all grade level teachers to meet and  
share. Beginning this school year there are “Common Writing Assessments” for grade 5 – 10 which focus 
on the standards that MCAS indicated would most help our students. The focus is on assisting students in 
generating and organizing their ideas for writing. Grade 7 and 8 have a new literature textbook with the 
pacing and standards being worked on simultaneously throughout the classrooms. For CHS the focus is 
on updating and documenting the curriculum as part of the NEASC process. Also, for the high school, the 
IXL assessment has been introduced for more data collection which is part of the CHS School 
Improvement Plan and is used in conjunction with Panorama. Individual strategies for students are based 
on this assessment. A great amount of PD is supporting these new initiatives. Additionally, the English 
Department offers four dual enrollment classes through Middlesex Community College. Many English 
electives are also offered at CHS. The “Seal of Biliteracy” offered by the State provides certification for 
students who are proficient in a language in addition to English. To fully appreciate this presentation and 
accompanying slides, you may watch it on Chelmsford Telemedia You/Tube. 
 

3. Spotlight on the Schools: Chelmsford High School  
 
Dr. Hirsch introduced Steve Murray, Principal at CHS. He began his presentation with an update on the 
NEASC report which was received in October. The overall report was really good, and the school was 
recognized for its comprehensive programs in both academics and SEL. NEASC is looking for “a 
comprehensive document that describes the “Vision of the Graduate (VOG)” and creation of measurable 
skills for the VOG which can be embedded within the curriculum. Secondly, NEASC wants to see 
curriculum in a consistent format or template for all classes. The work on this is ongoing. Other 
recommendations being worked on include: improving school support for SEL (and making better 
connections with individual students); continuing to provide high-quality buildings; and establishing 
consistent grading practices.  
 
Next Principal Murray spoke about the success of the “Freshman Mentor Program” at CHS based on the 
guidance of Ms. Rossini, her Executive Board and the numbers of student volunteers. This has proven to 
be a great way to welcome incoming eight graders to CHS. Three student mentors spoke to The 
Committee tonight sharing how important this program is to them. This helps middle schoolers to 
transition to high school academically (helping with daily routine) and socially (adjusting to the “culture of 
CHS). The mentor (a CHS senior or junior) is a buddy whose supportive relationship begins on the very 
first day of school! Mentors and mentees are matched by submitting a Google form so that common 
interests are shared. Meetings continue once monthly during “Plus Block”. Students who enroll at CHS 
after the school year has begun, also receive a mentor to help with their transition.  
 
Lastly, Ms. Alex Cunningham, Director of the College and Career Readiness Center, came to the table to 
share information about several programs for CHS students. The “Innovation Pathways” program started 
in 2020, which offers coursework and experience for students “in specific high-demand industries”. This 
year close to eighty students will be participants. The “Senior Internship” program was launched in 
SY21/22 with 31 participants and has grown to over 200 interested students for this school year! 
Seniors in this program will finish academics in term three and get hands-on experience at their internship 
during term four. This year the program goes from April 7th through May 23rd and culminates with a 
presentation and exhibition. The “Dual Enrollment” program continues to grow and offers students the 
opportunity to take college courses (there are 30 in all from which to choose) with credits from Merrimack 
Community College. The cost for these classes is much lower than that for matriculated students in 
Massachusetts State Colleges and Universities. Massachusetts also offers community college classes for 
free to graduating seniors. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Page 3 of 7 



4. FY2026 Budget Hearing

The Chair stated that The Committee will go through the FY2026 budget page by page. Individual votes 
must be taken on each page starting on page 11. At the end a final vote will be taken for the entire budget 
amount. 

Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 1110 School Committee in the amount of $34,700 as 
presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. 
Motion carries 5-0. 

Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 1210 Superintendent in the amount of $504,857 as 
presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. 
Motion carries 5-0. 

Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 1220 Assistant Superintendent the amount of $286,244         
as presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. 
Motion carries 5-0. 

Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 1230 District Wide in the amount of $523,700 as presented in 
the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 

Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 1410 Business and Finance in the amount of $501,941         
as presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. 
Motion carries 5-0. 

Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 1420 Human Resources in the amount of $350,670 as 
presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. 
Motion carries 5-0. 

Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 1430-1435 Legal Services and Settlements in the amount of 
$123,000 as presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was 
taken. Motion carries 5-0. 

Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 1450 Districtwide Mis in the amount of $1,674,981 as 
presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. 
Motion carries 5-0. 

Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 2110 Curriculum Directors in the amount of $1,431,515     
as presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. 
Motion carries 5-0. 

Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 2110 Curriculum Directors – Special Education in the 
amount of $1,058,368 as presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll 
call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 

Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 2210 School Leadership in the amount of $3,240,957 as 
presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. 
Motion carries 5-0. 

Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 2300-2305 Classroom Teachers – Regular Education in the 
amount of $27,801,845 as presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll 
call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 

Page 4 of 7 



 
 
Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 2310 Teachers Specialist – Regular Education in the amount 
of $2,082,496 as presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote 
was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 
 
Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 2310 Teacher Specialist – Special Education in the amount 
of $8,668,938 as presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote 
was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 
 
Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 2320 Medical/Therapeutic Services in the amount of  
$555,693 as presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was 
taken. Motion carries 5-0. 
 
Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 2325 Substitutes in the amount of $811,000 as presented in 
the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 
 
Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 2330 Paraprofessionals in the amount of $4,782,869 as 
presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. 
Motion carries 5-0. 
 
Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 2340 Librarians/Media Center in the amount of $840,312 as 
presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. 
Motion carries 5-0. 
 
Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 2357 Professional Development in the amount of $218,727 
as presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. 
Motion carries 5-0. 
 
Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 2410-2415 Textbooks & Instructional Materials in the 
amount of $473,099 as presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll 
call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 
 
Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 2420 Instructional Equipment in the amount of $192,900 as 
presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. 
Motion carries 5-0. 
 
Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 2430 General Supplies in the amount of $612,333 as 
presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. 
Motion carries 5-0. 
 
Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 2440 Other Instructional Services – Special Ed in the 
amount of $215,000 as presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll 
call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 
 
Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 2451-2455 Classroom Inst Technology & Software in the 
amount of $805,000 as presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll 
call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 
 
Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 2710-2800 Guidance & Psychological Services in the 
amount of $3,201,024 as presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll 
call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 
 
 
 
Page 5 of 7 



Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 3200 Medical & Health Services in the amount of $980,041 
as presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. 
Motion carries 5-0. 

Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 3300 Transportation in the amount of $5,042,638 as 
presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. 
Motion carries 5-0. 

Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 3400 Food Services in the amount of $25,000 as presented 
in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 
5-0.

Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 3510 Athletic Department in the amount of $898,939 as 
presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. 
Motion carries 5-0. 

Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 3520 Other Student Activities in the amount of $199,940 as 
presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. 
Motion carries 5-0. 

Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 3600 School Security in the amount of $275,661 as 
presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. 
Motion carries 5-0. 

Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 4110-4210-4230 Custodial Services in the amount of 
$2,139,637 as presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote 
was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 

Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 4120-4130 Heating of Buildings & Utility Services in the 
amount of $1,485,100 as presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll 
call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 

Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 5150 Employees Separation Costs in the amount of $98,606 
as presented in the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. 
Motion carries 5-0. 

Ms. Santos motioned to approve item 9300 Tuitions in the amount of $3,512,269 as presented in 
the FY 2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 

Ms. Santos motioned to approve the grand total bottom line FY2026 budget of $75,650,000 as 
presented in the FY2026 budget document. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. 
Motion carries 5-0. 

5. Personnel Report – January 2025

No action required. 

Page 6 of 7 



6. Approval of Field Trip & Travel Requests

Ms. Santos motioned to approve the Chelmsford High School band, chorus and orchestra 
students performing arts workshop and performances at Walt Disney World Resort “where all of 
your dreams do come true” from April 16th through April 20th, 2026 in Orlando, Florida. Mr. Moses 
seconded. Motion carries 5-0.  

Action New Items 

Ms. Mackinnon shared that The State DESE has issued to all schools a statement in support of “all 
students including trans and nonbinary” and those in the LGBTQ community. She states that 
Chelmsford Public Schools continue to support all students! The full statement may be found on the 
DESE website.  

Public Comments 

None 

Adjournment: 9:23 p.m. 

Ms. Santos motioned to adjourn. Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Sharon Giglio,  
Recording Secretary  

Page 7 of 7 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: March 7, 2025 

Re: Spotlight on the Departments:  Fine & Performing Arts 

Attached please find a PowerPoint presentation provided by Dr. Christina Whittlesey, 
Department Coordinator for Fine & Performing Arts.  I look forward to hearing Dr. 
Whittlesey’s presentation and discussing the work that is ongoing in the district in the 
fine and performing arts programs. 



Dr. Christy Whittlesey

K-12 Fine and Performing Arts Coordinator

CPS Fine and 
Performing Arts

2025 Update 



March is 
National Youth Art 

Month 
and Music in Our 
Schools Month



Academic Achievement for All 
Students: Arts curriculum aligned to 
new K-12 Arts Framework

Updated CHS Art Spaces

Celebrating Student Success in the Arts

Performance by The Thursdays!



Updating CPS Arts 
Curricula

● The MA DESE Standards for 
Artistic Practice (here) describe 
the processes and skills students 
learn to achieve artistic literacy.

● All K-12 CPS Fine and 
Performing Arts syllabi, pacing 
guides, and assessments are now 
aligned to these domains. 



Updating CPS Arts 
Curricula

Elementary 

Developing Grade-Level 
Glossaries aligned with 

Curriculum and Standards-
Based Report Cards 

(SBRCs)



Domain Framework How is this assessed in classes? 

Creating ● Generate and conceptualize 
artistic ideas and work. 
(F.V.Cr.01)

● Organize and develop artistic 
ideas and work. (F.V.Cr.02)

● Refine and complete artistic 
work. (F.V.Cr.03)

● Creating artistic ideas that reflect characteristics of 
different artistic movements from different cultures

● Developing multiple plans for producing a piece of 
artwork prior to selecting one.

● Refining concepts and content by focusing on a 
particular principle of design such as emphasis, 
balance, contrast, or pattern.

Presenting ● Select, analyze and interpret 
artistic work for presentation. 
(F.V.P.04)

● Develop and refine artistic 
techniques and work for 
presentation. (F.V.P.05)

● Convey meaning through the 
presentation of artistic work. 
(F.V.P.06)

● Justifying choices for curating and presenting artwork 
for a specific exhibit or event.

● Developing a proposal for an installation, artwork, or 
space design.

● Describing how decisions about how an artwork is 
presented are connected to what the student wants to 
express, evoke, or communicate. 

Example of Grade 5-12 Work: CHS Foundations Arts Classes



Domain Framework How is this assessed in classes? 

Responding ● Perceive and analyze artistic 
work. (F.V.R.07)

● Analyzing the style of an artist, and how it manifests 
itself in a given artwork. 

● Identifying specific elements in a work that connect it to 
a specific genre or style. 

● Engaging in Critique. 

Connecting ● Synthesize and relate 
knowledge and personal 
experiences to make art. 
(F.V.Co.10)

● Relate artistic ideas and 
works to societal, cultural and 
historical contexts to deepen

● understanding. (F.V.Co.11)

● Describing what has influenced changes in one’s own 
artistic style and preferences in visual art.

● Identifying the connections between historical and 
cultural contexts and define stylistic elements of artistic 
movements.

● Applying artistic/stylistic techniques from history to the 
creation of one’s own art.

CHS Foundations Arts Classes, Continued



Updated 
CHS Art 
Rooms





Mr. Richard

Mrs. Alves

Ms. Gover



Celebrating 
Student 
Success



Visual Art
YOUTH ART MONTH

● Hundreds of CPS K-12 Student artworks
are currently on display through the month
of March at the Chelmsford Public Library
as part of our annual Youth Art Month Exhibit

● 64 CPS K-12 artists currently have work displayed at this year’s Massachusetts Art
Educators Association (MAEA) Exhibit

Penelope C, grade 2
PICASSO PORTRAIT

Mixed Media

Carson K., Grade 6
SCUBA DIVING IN PARADISE

Colored Pencil

Bella S, grade 11
Mirrored Self

Watercolor

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1ubWRxuvqTrd5HU9g9i1s-JJS7JPDK_g7RRTAs5V1bl0/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1P9j7QZLG-yCkPY6Mqb49x3opSM-M1oGDzqvzH25PytA/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1P9j7QZLG-yCkPY6Mqb49x3opSM-M1oGDzqvzH25PytA/edit?usp=sharing


Visual Art
3 CHS students have just had work accepted in the 
UMass Lowell 4th Annual High School Exhibition and 
will be celebrated at a reception in Coburn Hall on 
Thursday, March 27th

Arnav Gandhe, Beyond the Pass

Karen Khela, Microscopic Fisheye and Mirror Image

Melani Lallos, Portrait Puzzle and Sad Clown



Visual Art
Memory Project
CHS  Studio Art 3 students created 
portrait artwork of children in Malawi.  

Each Studio Art 3 student received a 
photograph of a child with some basic 
information about the child, and 
created a personalized portrait of 
them. 

These portraits are currently being 
sent to the children in Malawi. 



Performing 
Arts: Theatre

High School Musical Theatre Awards 
(The TAMYS)
● Best Overall Production in the state for Mamma Mia
● Best Stage Crew
● Best Performance in a Lead Role- Maeve McNeal 

(Gold)
● Best Performance in a Supporting Role-Maya 

Belmonte (Silver)
● Best Performance in a Featured Role-Alex Morell 

(Bronze)
● Not Your Average Cast Member- Jocelyn Sylva 



Performing 
Arts: Theatre

CHS Theater Guild Students just advanced to the semi-final 
round of the Massachusetts Educational Theatre Guild 
(METG) Festival and won many awards for their production 
of SONG OF SOULS, including: 
Technical Excellence in Set Design: Hailey Blanchet

Technical Excellence in Costume Design : Milo Betton and Lilly DeMambro

Technical Excellence in Music Composition:Chloe Arroco, Joshua Wolman 
and Mikey Layes.

Acting Excellence: 
Sofia Allen
Sara Antonitis
Lilly Bean
Dylan Bue
Aditya Bura

Isabel Coulsey
Lovina Crouthamel
Nalina DeNault
Morgan Fay
Alex Kurth

Kalea Lamb
Lily Rogers
Kylie Stefanini
Mia Troncoso



Performing 
Arts: Music

8 Grade 4-6 Students have been selected to 
participate in the Massachusetts Music Educators 
Association (MMEA) All State Treble Choir

Haley Aspen Sullivan
Krish Garg
Wren Gervais
Madison Sees
Grace Noel
Aubrey Doe
Declan McWilliams
Avery Quinn



Performing 
Arts: Music

6 CHS Students have been selected to participate in 
the Massachusetts Music Educators Association 
(MMEA) All State Ensembles and will perform at 
Symphony Hall later this month

Ryan Blaine, French Horn (Band) First Chair Orchestra
Jade Boyer, Piccolo (Band)
Ethan Jiang, Tenor Sax (Band)
Mikey Layes, Tenor (Chorus)
Sidney Masterson, Alto (Chorus)
Jack McCreery, String Bass (Orchestra)



Performing 
Arts: Music

International Championship of 
High School A Cappella 

(ICHSA)

The Thursdays and The 
Crescendos placed first and 
second place at the ICHSA 

quarterfinals and will advance 
to the semifinal round at 
Mechanics Hall later this 

month! 



Please Welcome…

The Thursdays! 



Thank 
you!



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: March 7, 2025 

Re: Vote on School Choice Program: 2025/26 School Year 

Each year the school committee is required to vote prior to June 1 indicating whether 
the district will participate in the Commonwealth’s School Choice Program during the 
following school year.  Further, the district must specify the number of students that will 
be accepted and may specify the school and grade level(s) to which it will accept new 
students. 

As of March 3, 2025, the Chelmsford Public Schools enrolls a total of thirty-seven (37) 
students from other communities through the School Choice Program.  Seven (7) of the 
thirty-seven (37) students will be graduating from Chelmsford High School this June.  
The grade level distribution for the remaining thirty (30) students for the upcoming 
school year is provided in the table below: 

2025   - 2026 School Year 
Grade # Students 

K 0 
1 0 
2 0 
3 0 
4 0 
5 0 
6 1 
7 1 
8 0 
9 0 

10 5 
11 13 
12 10 

Total: 30 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

 
 
Under state law, the students who are currently attending the Chelmsford Public 
Schools under the School Choice Program may continue in the Chelmsford schools until 
they graduate from high school.  As we have limited educational space at the 
elementary and middle school levels of the district, I am concerned about significantly 
expanding the number of students accepted into the Chelmsford schools through the 
School Choice Program.  Thirty (30) students currently enrolled in grades K-11 in the 
Chelmsford Public Schools will remain in the district for 2025/26 school year.   
 
I recommend the school committee accept ten (10) additional students at Chelmsford 
High School in Grade 9 to bring the total school choice participation to forty (40) 
students.  $ 200,000 in School Choice tuition is expected from enrolling forty (40) 
students in the 2025/26 school year.  If the school committee agrees with this 
recommendation, the following motion is recommended: 
 
Motion to accept ten (10) additional students at Chelmsford High School in Grade 9 
under the Commonwealth of Massachusetts School Choice Program bringing the total 
School Choice participation in the Chelmsford Public Schools to forty (40) enrolled 
students during the 2025/26 school year. 



Approval of Field Trip & Travel Requests 

1.) Chelmsford High School 

Qualifying Athletes 

New England Championship Wrestling Tournament 

March 8 – 9, 2025* 

Providence, RI 

2.) Chelmsford High School 

Theatre Guild Field Trip 

March 27 – 29, 2025 

Boston, MA 

3.) Chelmsford High School 

Interested Students Enrolled in Spanish 

Culture and Language Explora�on 

April 17 – 27, 2025** 

Panama & Costa Rica 

4.) Chelmsford High School 

Qualifying DECA Students 

DECA Interna�onal Career Development Conference 

April 25 – 30, 2025 

Orlando, FL 

*Retroac�ve acknowledgement/approval sought

**Previously approved trip, however date of trip changed from 4/17 a�er school to 4/17 before 
school departure 
















































	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - February 25, 2025
	Presentation - Spotlight on the Departments: Fine & Performing Arts (K-12)
	Memo - Vote on School Choice Program: 2025/26 School Year
	Approval of Field Trip & Travel Requests

